
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC seminar this Friday
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 11:16:00 AM

I'll let Scott know.  Sorry you had a bad morning!

-----Original Message-----
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:55 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC seminar this Friday

Hi Dustin,

I just wanted to say I'm sorry I missed this talk! The Metro red line had a meltdown this morning, and after two
hours I gave up and decided to work from home. I'm sorry about that...

--Yi-Kai
________________________________________
From: pqc-bounces@nist.gov <pqc-bounces@nist.gov> on behalf of Moody, Dustin (Fed)
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 9:25:17 AM
To: pqc
Subject: [Pqc] PQC seminar this Friday

Everyone,
                This Friday at 10am Scott Simon will give a talk on:

•         Efficient Digital Signatures From Coding Theory, by E. Persichetti (http://eprint.iacr.org/2017/397.pdf)

Let me know if  you need to be registered.  Thanks!

Dustin
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